



COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

March 16, 2017

Clint Fletcher
Ouray Silver Mines Inc.
P.O. Box 564
Ouray, CO 81427

Re: Revenue Mine, Permit No. M-2012-032, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-09

Dear Mr. Fletcher:

On March 16, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on February 7, 2017, addressing the following:

- *Additional or upgraded buildings to ease winter operations and maintenance and house staff. Update water quality monitoring requirements. Allow for the sale of blended tailings and waste rock, provided the blend passes applicable leachate standards.*

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 9 are approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-2012-032. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2012-032 remain in full force and effect.

The estimated liability amount of \$476,269.41 exceeds the \$464,333.79 performance bond currently held. If you have not already done so, please submit additional bond in the amount of \$11,935.62. The revision will not be considered final until the additional required bond is submitted and approved by the Division. If you require assistance placing the additional required financial warranty please contact Barbara Coria at (303) 866-3567 ext. 8148.

If you have any questions related to this correspondence please contact me at (970) 241-2042.

Sincerely,

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Russ Means, DRMS
Lucas West, DRMS
Brianna Greer, OSMI

